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T 3aRg® Aie, Fexe! ayut a@r where & Nuid & ure w34, TR $31 td 39 uAar
T4 39 gy ¥ FyferRaa =g ywarg uikd &1 & fore:

“yreTa Ut fomar ian @ fF 31 A 2025 &1 9T g2 Srafd & orar Ui Soiw e, @y T

B T TUT S Tl e e I afid e, Wege vd Fexe! g du-t & axar udiern!
F1 Rt &) WioR T s R s 3]
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fufeRad TRard W AR &A1 iR afe Ifera e S o SneEt & 9r o faen i & uia
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fegme g |

- . ITA af B Tt ¢
1| u% qv § it @) el fw e gy & =300 >=270 >=200
faT o1 T

g (Eﬂal & sﬂ){aﬁ&rrqﬁﬁaﬁawﬁa%guw >=5000 >=1500 >=500

3 | U (3rufd TaeR ¥ WRAR) R o (3ufd | v T o | v ¢ oaF | v € oA
A ) T g MYfd U 3:1 J | U 3.0 ¥ | 34U 3.0 ¥ | U 3.0
3{ferep g1 I =eY e Gl | iU Rl | 9 Sifde el
B BHT [l

4 | THURT IR BT gATH WA (SIRIEIA | 50 ;R 15 AR 5 MR
TR Goil B ) (F.5000/-) | (¥.1500/-) | (F.500/-)

e
. ARAAD SRIGH AT MY DI TS IRATAD gof T, St 1 g1, BT I &b aH(hRUl & JaioH &
fore e & < S|
. YR&JUT TUMAT b YT & forg, FaferRad W faeR fobar smem:
i. 3 Yo off fred fa<dia o & SRM Yl gu § ok el onft aep st e & 365 oA W
T2 fpu §, QA A 3Mmaxges TR Yol T R &1 ], S8 39 I § Haifdrd JET e
ii. DI W T ot aif A T 7l B & AFCS! &I T 18] xal &, I 39 Sugad -9 aif & wiiala
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MY TEHR] WA TG-I0 Teb R WiHfd AT, 2002 & UM & Sfaifd dsiigpd grft| 59
IS 7 T2 T IaTe, AU, U1 3R fIuu & GeanT e R, ST &7 § Taifta
Tiafafi &1 fIdR Fxp, 3R BRI B/l & Y TgaNT T4 TehRI Rigial & uTe & Areqd §
T JATCH! B faxiTg, Tt 3R TS0 YT UaH HRap 301 Jai & e fal &t agrar
1 3 | Ffop IiTer THdte & Ie=a 1R Tfafafirar 39 it gt aftifa & samue @ed sik efdeion
¥ 3FY §, fay U IV PR} 3R RS TgrEdr Rigidl & 9g1d1 37, g7Y IdTe I8 3R
YRd | S G4 §ael &I Yeg o1 H| SO, I8 TRalfad ¢ o Isiren wauian, WmERT R
A ® 30% TF &I AT dF Tg-I0 TeDRI AT B U] B YAl AR S XY TgHRT T
HT I I 3R TISISTa gRT Yafcld 9g-I9 TghRI Afd HT T a1 |

$HUT & Tt f =T/ RY a1 3% RedeR fdhd Hff aRe ¥ 39 Jaa™ o 3 a1 WIeR a1
TEd B
few® e el & SgHIGH /g YAy Alfled ®i Ae awedm 12 # faU 7T faviy g &1 R
AT g

fewes Hed & smew ¥
SD/-

feAi®: 19 3FTA 2025 T SR Ud s




Iorrar fiew MegaR Su-l fifes &t uiadt aiffe omw do@ @t Friga & # gUaR, 26
RidaR, 2025 F1 glcd & PR, AHR.$.qIH, SSYITH ¥@d & U, DIeT, IASAT-324010,
o 3maiferd f 7 <ft| S U 12:30 W IR §3 UG 01:00 TR JHTW §5 |

JURRYT :

ol T Rt : 3 Ud AYRD

1,
2. ool skar < - e U4 SiuR®

3. ot gfaar et - feY® 14 SRS

4. ot SrRTem Hom - F=® 19 iRIUR®

5. et fo=m daR - fewI Ud IRURS

6. e aferar arg - Fex® 14 SiuR®

7. Sidh Siar AR g - = wd siiuR®

8. ot 1 pErY - =@ 19 SiRIUR®

9. #fiudt IRIR BR - FexI® U4 SiR1UR®
10. ot fe=r o Aredt - T HRAGRI Td e
11. ot faga SH . U

A. Socht 3T FHRY 7 Sregerdl &1 Ud HUH g  dod TR A & AT 30fed IufRfa ok
DHRA B! GY B DI Hall

B. dayTd Ut I ot faga 54 3 Huh ) st arfifer 3my doa (Toiien) & IufRufa AForex &
3R, 60 AIRYRF 2288 AR I¥ dTal ARG T4 J HIS[g & T 10,265 TRYURS 1,31,944
TR @A I UTRT & T ¥ IR 1 gfY BT IgH 31 IS &1, s o o sifeifem,
2013 F! YRT 378Z(9) & UG & TIR ST TP 9 Sl foh 6975 awd! ftarTd a1 wife &
TTeOH ¥ IUTRYT 81 HR HRH BT 139 HRd & ot D1 guf &) gobT 3|

C. 3fehef 3 SOt Ffed T I8 YA HA & 1 aIon $i i HRA A5 o

D. HU- Tferd 7 g1 o Uil 1 Xforer, Tawal &1 forex, e ot QeRemRdr 1 foreR, dene
AT Tteres B RO 3R 37 Jues IReR IJuasy § Td FAteror & forg ga 31 361 g ot
S f ot ot 3ifSer Rald & P e fewolt 72 wd safery sifeex Rald &) et gar
a7 feran )

E. 3{&I&T 3 HU- Bt Ulad! A 39 936 § SR, FGRe! &1 WhTd a1 | 39 a1g sfeaef 3
SO & T, D 3R < T4l I1ag DI UG d6d B Hridig! I B

F. SUTRYT Tl & JaaqwId JgHd ¥, Trad! alfte 3T 96 gaH &I Allcy Ugd ot Jawl &l
faafva &= fear wa, fo uer g @ |

G. S TTg, 3(ehef 7 U HINUI H GO & FaTeH SR HU-T gRT Bt o arelt fafafedl & ar o
I3D! DI AHHRY

H. AT, 3fedef o1 Uale W, HU-1 aira o faqe oF 3 96@ & Tols & fawdl o ==f ot

% d1C, 38 Bt Jag W, HU- Grad 4 fage oF 7 93% & Tols & Tl & U fawa:
Jo@ o Fafirad Sri f6d T




TIYRT SAGHTY:

1. 31 TTE, 2024 ! AT gU Al & 99 e Td St & a1y Td g W & 1Y Iuas Td
TS e, TP quT aFT wied & RUld &1 Urd &+, fTaR &34 Td I 3 U9 39
ey H MafiRad I URdTd Uid &=+ & [

1.1 $U- e o fager oF 7 @l )R aamadies! o R ot

1.2 9% dlc, o= = 31 9 2024 P! I I¥ & Wral R faar-fam=t faarn
sfirre) I a1 (@R T 0002831) A FHRIRAT TRATd BT T JIYRT TATd & =0 § Tl
foar.

U¥dTd HS1. 1/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

"UdTa Ui fam irar 8 f 31 arf 2024 &) 3ifese &t 73 9o e, i safyr & faw amy
3R B AT 3R A<} vaTe faarur, St srefedl SfR e & W1 § SR Fa=rent 3R arar ukiefan!
B HU o1 ROIE & 1Y § 3P gRT SIS 3R S9=Tar Srdr g1

st i o1 (ifera 7. 0009221) A ITRIed T BT A b |

e 3 YT & die o Y a1 o] Jedi 3 81 331 SR GaaHta I uiikd foan

2. faw af 2023-24 & T IWRURST ® WAfva wfawa @iy & YIE ® AR T
Rre1iemr w31 & fore vd 59 day § Fafefe amm vwae uiivd w1 & g |
I g1 MR (Wil WBAT: 0002828) A fEfiRad URdTd & Ue WIURU URdTd & &0 H Udd
fopar:

UTd HBIT 2/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“YaTg uTiRe far simar @ % 31 O, 2024 & T oY & AW adEE g 7 9 % 7/- vl
gfepct AR, 100 ¥UY & 3,01,753 Zfebe! AR TA SR $.21,12,271 /- AU DI GITOM B
R Ud A frar oTTar § | ATy 39 Taxdl & YT fam Sia, fSHd A 31 119, 2024
) GaHif & IR & Ieafed g

ofirrch faman a18 (Wiferdl H8R: 0002063) 7 IR UATd BT A fobar |

38l HeIedT A U9 I aie & fog a1 forgen! wewl 3 819 3371 B gdawfa I uiia fan

3. siudt SfIaT (DIN 08901499), S Y eI A fReTR B ¥E) & TE We & TN UTd g
u: frgfa & forg o= 7Y fpan €, 59 Tdy & FRaferfaa g wara uiva &34 39|
el AT &5 (Wiferdl = 0001121) A FEfIREd TRda &1 T YR U9 & U § U
foar:

WG BT, 3/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“YaTg uTid foman St @ i wfadr (DIN 08901499), HU-t &t g, St HU- & 39
e 3 o | A gRT ReraR 81 I8! § Ud 31U 811 & SR Je &I TA-gfad & forg o=
I8t fpar g1

et HOT FHRT (WIferd HaR: 0027800) 7 SURIG UATd BT JHH o |

3 HEIGUT A URATd B! die & fory a1 ey Wewt 3 819 331 HR Jaqwfd J i faar|

4. St §a1 =4t (DIN 09616231), St P} AT | Rer &) & & vd ge &) 7: Frgf &
fore w1 fpan €, s ety ® Fruferfaa arm=g uwara uiRa #3984 |




et &7 gat (WIferT H.: 0009127) = FEfIRIT TR &1 U TYRYT Udd & €9 H UK
foar:

YT 1. 4/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

YT qTie far sirar 8 Sioch 91 Tt (DIN 09616231), HU &1 FASIH, S HU BT 39
e 3 93 H AT gRT RTRR 81 @1 ¢ T G I GA-gfad & forg I fpar g1
ofirrcl} S ST (WIferY AeR: 0012298) A IWRIG TATd BT IHYA foaba |

3{Te] HEIGdT 3 UATd &1 aie & o a1 forgen! Tewt 3 81y 371 B gdamfa ¥ uiia fean

. farfraaf 2024-2025 & fore Sut F wvte R faeR e srgwie wd fAaferfad wmm= uwama
e 31 & fere:-

el TS &1 (WIfert =.: 0009145) A FHfIRIT TdTd &1 U ATYRUI TATd & &0 H Td b
UIATd BT, 5/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

"Y1 Ut fohar Sirar @ 6 1 310, 2024 § 31 A, 2025 1 3@fY & T HU= & doic &
fyerifa faman o, o8 e s T & T |1 711 § U4 39 fare eraifed g 1"
offrrcft T MR (WIferar FaR: 0009284) 7 IWIGd UXATd &1 U fHar |

3ehel ARGl - UKTd ! dic & e a1 e It 3 1Y 337 HR guwfa § uikd

. et aferar a1 (DIN 10709096) Ft FFdw® Ue W FAgfdd W faaR wd srgwied @
Frafefaa g uware uifvd $31 & forg:-

St T TR (Wiferdl =.: 0011950) A AT URATd &1 T WYRU TRATd & &0 T U¥qd
fama:

TR TSI, 6/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“yaTd uTfd far wirar 8 fob St aferar a1E &1 16 s 2024 & HU & Fewe dea A
TS Sffaiad FeRe & wu & fged fosar mar o1 ot {6 50 aifffe i d@ &t ke d@ Ug R
gt 3 HUl & AR & wu B fged o Smem, e sratad srafd e gRT Yargd
TH & fou SwRarh gl

e T (@il AaR: 0019229) A IWRI TaTd HT JHLY T |

3feef HEIGHT = URATd B1 die & fory a1 foraas! e A 819 33T ) Jaqwfa § i faar|

. et Tefiar HHr M (DIN 10709094) ) AR Ue W fAgfdd wR fawR wd srgaea
vd FRgfafaa amma yware uid 31 & foe:-

At qrT AR (B 7. 0012319) A FAfIRId URdTa &1 b YR T & &0 H UK
foar:

WA TFAL. 7/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“yara uTie foman wirar 8 6 iadt Sifiar oot it &1 16 A 2024 B HU & RS
Hed ¥t sifafved Fexe & w0 & fgad far man o1 S & 59 aiffies o 93 & akie
P UG W g7, 3¢ DU & Mo=d & U § Fgad foean S, 56 sriag $afy JeeH
ERT YaTHgd B & T STRGR gift1”

st R 918 (WIera) 5aR: 0010415) 7 IWRIad TRATd BT JHY T |

3feef FEIGT 3 URATd &1 die & fod a1 forae! Iewl 3 814 381 o gdamfa § urid fasan




8.

10.

gt 51 FER (DIN 10709020) FF =T Ug W Fgfdd R fOR wd sgHIeT wa
fFrafafea e wara aiiva w34 & fore:-

et HHE §18 (DI 7.: 0023981) A FHfARIT U1 HI U AYRY TRATd & ¥4 H U
fopa:

URATd IS 8/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“yredTa Ut far Siran @ 6 Siacdt $1 U o) 16 TS 2024 H FHU S FRE Hed A
& Sifaiad R & wu & fgad fosan mar o1 ot i 59 aiffes 3y 96@ &t akie ad Ue R
gt 3 U & SR & wu B fAged o Smem, e sratad srafd A gRT Yarfigd
T & fog SRerd gt

e Fem HR (WIfeR HaR: 0018571) 7 IURIG URATd &1 TH o |

3fee] TIedT = URdTd Pl die & fore a1 forgan! Tet = g1d 33T R gdamfa ¥ ol faam|

st SR FR (DIN 10709035) F = ug W fFAgfe R faar wd srgwie ue
fFrafafea e yara aiiva w34 & fore:-

sireclt R $HRY MR (@Ier #.: 0021508) = FEfRad UKdTd oI T QYR YT & &0 H
Elﬁj‘[ﬁﬂ:ﬂ:

WA TEA. 9/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

yreTa uTiRe foan Sira @ fob i Sfaer HR &1 16 JATs 2024 H HU & s dea &
& Sifafad R & wu & fgad fosar mar o1 ot fs 59 aiffes 3y 96 @ &t akie ad U R
R, IR U S Ewe & T o Fgad [ Sme, fFeT srafad saft A2 grR Yargd
BH & forg IeRerd gfti

ol R (Wiferdl HaR: 0010438) 7 IURYG URATd HT FHYA o |

3fee] TIedT = URdTd Pl dic & fre a1 forgen! Tewt = g1d 33T &R gdamfa ¥ ol faam|

HU B rfirpd AR Yoit A g W AR S vd srgHled ST

A TR 1 (@MY 7.: 0010522) = IR TdTa B U JIURU U@ & TY H A

fopar.

TRATd H&AL. 10/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“YeTa Ut o SiTar @ 6, ot sififam, 2013 & U XXIA & IR raet & 39K,

faRw =T § YRT 378H, 378ZQ, 378ZR 3R HUAT ifAFFTH, 1956 & 37 AR Wrae, afe &1s &1,

(ot off denfes T=iem & Ty Tn HuA IfIEH, 2013 F Uy, afe Smaxge uRad=l afed

T YT AN B B1 FT I, HU-T & BARSH 3R MEH HTth THRIH & A1 wraer 3R

% 3, T& TG F 1T ar] 8 WR 371 GH: iffom= | Su-t o1 uiedt arffe sm sa@ o

IRYRDI DT AR & 916, HUT DI 31MHd R Yol I0Y J dgIg oMl 10,00,00,000/- (G

HRIS BUY) &I fAREd 5,00,000 (U TRI) FUY & gfebet VW & 401 gRT UAS &) 100/- (TH

T $U) & 10,00,000 (G4 RE) Sfepet RN H fyvfora faan man |

3t i foran e @ fp, Fo=it & AR STt THIRIIRM &1 Hislal aars Vi & fafaRad

T TS VI GRT AT b ded fadr S|

VI HUH &Y 3HfgHd AR Golt 3. 10,00,00,000/- (@F RIS TT) HY 100/- T (TH A $U) YAH
¥ 10,00,000 (FId &H TRE) vt Rl & faufora fasar mar g1




11.

12.

3 uTie forar Siran @ o, 39 TRaa &1 yuTd A & IR I, HUH b T SRGR! BT T
Tt eH o 3R W it B, B, T STR S B & e it foma man 8, S i o
3o quf {39 TR &R v g1 MaRTH R T T SR 39 ey & I g aral fasdt ot
U, HiS8 1 Wdg BT JHIYM B 1"

et SHAAI(WIRIE aR; 0009048) 7 IR UATd BT YA T |

e HeIGdT 3 UATd &1 aie & o a1 forgen! Tewt 3 81y 371 B gdamfa ¥ uiia fean

SIS St fdd ("Tadiva”) & ATy APFsHe TaRIT R IR &1 3R rgHie
BT |

sfterelt 12 a1 (Wiferal <. 0007529) 3 FEfTRIT URaATa &Y Ueb ATURU TRaTd & U § U fobar:
UTd HS1. 11/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“YTd Ui far SiraT @ 6, ot & 9AReH Tl onfdwd sifth THIRIeH & wraer! 3R
SO AfAFRTH, 2013 (AT B 31T XXIA S UIGYHI Td 9P dgd 918 ¢ FHTAf 3R
fafranl & Ty ug T ifAfaw & fdt off e ar] vraeM, o A ST & SFER / duUTAd
Ty, afe 1 g (R of denfe Txiem a1 39 O sififo wfed, oo 9Hg & few @,
S b Yol Bt Aol TAEaRT SU-T B UG &1 STl § b $HP GRT HU-1 61 T ISta ST
IS & Iy YhsHc FIR/AAAT 3R JbsHc ey J Tafdg gt wuia Feafea
AT BT HTHST 3R TISIEI 3T A & W1y e/ 3rsel/aaeT/augia Feafed
P TH/AT IR} [GT| (TTSILT') P SHE Ta=T & forw g

1Yy forar SiraT @ fp, ot gRT 59 HaRI/A9Ed & HIE B & ol g S6h
o Hewl o qd Ughfd B SHIaRadhdl g |

M ¥ forar Siran 8 6, ot & e Hed &) 39 URarg & Srii-aa- & forg o +ft
TGS B, TISITY & 1Y 3MaLIdh AN/ TR EIER H-/Aenfed w1 & forg fasdt
1t Fewre & 2ifad TamaieH gfed Tt s, s 8iR < & & fore sifdigsd fsar Srar g1
i) s 918 (WIferal FaR: 0014632) 7 IWITd UwaTd &1 gH— o |

3eE AEIET 3 URATd &1 die & fod a1 foraes! Jewl 3 819 3T o gaawfd § rikd fawan

TASIET ST Afdaw (TAdiew) # gy Y smyfed wR faAR wRAT SR wepdt

ST GAT o1 (BITRT . 0010245) A MR TR 1 Teb YR TRl & ¥ H T
fopar.

TRATd T 12/5th AGM: 26.09.2024: 2024-25

“YETd UTRe P Sirar € fb, ot & AARsH Ud onféed 3ifh THRERH & UrauH! ud
ot SHfAfEH, 2013 (ST & e XXIA & WIGYTH! Td SU% dgd o= 7Y fgHt &R
fafomt & a1y ug T i & fedt o o A TraeH, S AN A & SR / dUTRd
Tray, afe 1 g ([ha o e Ixiem a1 39 O: iffa afed, oo gHa & fow @y,
S & Tl & HoRl UagarT fedifded 05 3fid 2024 SYfd T &I UM &1 Al 8 gY
@1 MY & fou eIl Sa%t Wides (Teiew) & 9y forsh off W=ited, dxiied U9 fawr
fRd A/ 3 Y/aaRT/augd & o TSl 3ot afdas & ary fwnfed fasar
3R uTia farar Siren B 6, $u & Fowe ded &1 39 WRad & Hraaad & fod o9 of
TIRIH B, TSI & 1Y ATIRIDH AN/ R SR HR-/Aeed w1 & forg farht
1t fFewre & wifad UamaieH gfed Tt s, s 8iR < & & fore sifdigsd fsar Srar g 1




ficht S0 S18 (Wiferdl FaR: 0007584) 7 IURIed TdTd &1 gHAA fobar |
e ARG - UKTd ! die & e a1 e Il 3 81U 337 HR Jgwfd 9§ uikd fa

13.2?ﬁaaf%§aﬁ'§mﬁw=lﬁﬁﬁ&?m, e B YUATG UFATd P ATY I5B TATE
|

SD/-
T3 :04 AR 2024 e




§oIC 94 2025-26

IAT e UiegRR &yl fafies
SEC SIS
ydTtad
il A9 B ﬁ?ﬁqaﬂaﬁ 33cqg® | d6le
P TR |, | FTH2025 | faxitaad
2025-26
0 U T HA (Milk Procurement 94,887 | 62,530 |79,310.77
Quantity) ufa faa
(I @W@W (Revenue from & a@H) | 20,267.91 | 12,968.37 | 17,700.20
Milk Operation)
(”') WH\F{[ (Producers Price) (. Wﬁ) 17,186.13 | 10,945.33 | 15,148.19
(IV) YRS HI(Sahayak Margin) @ a@H) | 416.05 55.14 272.82
V) difehes AT (Logistic Cost) @ a@®) | 1,709.77 | 989.92 | 1,392.12
vy | SFHRYE I3 T (Other Milk @ @) | 717.86 | 550.13 | 697.80
Procurement Cost)
D fAfEd @A (Fixed Cost) @ a@d) | 237.70 281.91 272.86
3ICT HeTIdl ¥ Ugdl g1y Jare ° '
(Vi) | @H/@TH) (Profit/(Loss) from Milk | (3. W@#H) | 100.32 | 240.64 | 24.74
Operation before Grant Support)
(IX) Haq THieT P T @ a@H) | (99.91) (94.70) | (108.33)
X 3falq I8 CI.("II—Q%I i:lil. o (Grant . T ) ) )
Support -Milk Operations)
(X1) 3= 311 (Other Income**) . e ) 56.87 151.08 134.59
3G TRl & §1G gY Jara o .
(XIl) | A14/@T) (Profit/(Loss) from Milk | (B.@r@#) | 57.27 | 297.02 | 51.00
Operation after Grant Support)
duic
PRSI
- g DY CE[
3 di® | faavor THTS g g
2025-26
FKEISE]
1 SIUTERIY (DPMCU) (3. A H) 170.00
> WWW/ TR (MPP Accessories/ @. Wﬁ) 8.00
Furnitures)
3 dl @ (BMO) (3. 9RG ) 60.00
T I I & T I o9 (ST, WSTH TR,
4 B 3fS) (MCC/BMCs Lab (Machineries Sodium | (. 1 H) 59.00
Analyzers, MilkoScreen etc)
; M?{EW 3R IGEH (BMC Lab Equipments - 2.00
and Chemicals)
gl (. 9@ #) | 300.00




SMYRDI & fre fd=l o1 Raid
Iotra fired e SuHt fafies & gewl & fore

ezt o1 31 ATE 2025 &1 T A a¥f & 1T Su- & sIaurg iR Tara- dadt srbfesd @
& 1Y HUT & AT TR 3T arffer U TRgd Hd §UTAAT 81 @1 | |

fa=ita afvomy
31 A, 2025 & AT 3fafd & e o=t &1 faxita uexf= e e o v faran mar &:

(IR IR SUAT H)
faazor 31 ", 2025 H GHTW 99 & | 31 A, 2024 ) JHTE 99 F forg
. m
AT T IoRg 13,399.45 15,993.20
3 3T 175.67 675.27
Fd 3 13,575.12 16,668.47
Fd g 13,275.05 16,095.35
T Ugd Dl a1H/@1) 300.07 573.12
PR TG 71.15 95.66
HAY P T Uray™ 228.92 477.46
P P §IC B ATH / (81F)
B & TATa B1 faazur

HOH 7 29 A F IRM 31,35,75,12,104.87/- YT &1 HRIER fobar B, Forad uf=naq Iora
3.1,33,99,44,220.13/- 3R 3 &M 1,7567,884.74/- 3@y & GRH fHu W Fa Td
%1,32,75,05,155.30/- T & foTT et &M 22,28,92,125.82/- T |

ATHIRT

QAIRYRB] BT VR Yol TR ATHY B B0 BT U BT TR Cb Rebls 81 U gRT Afd oy
®I A U, @ Hed 7/- I Ufd Sfect AR B @R ¥ 25,79,381/- AN ATHIRT &Y
RIS Hd gu g 8 | it Re @y &1 Y 39 el &1 foar s e = 31 A,
2025 B HUN & dre gRT FHITed & |

T HTg A §XAIaRIT
SO AT 2013 BT URT 378271 & Y SO & SAIH & TG G 11.10 & YAUHI &

R, A fad af 2024-25 & ¢ & d1e $o AH A I 2,03,53,401.82/- TUY o e H SR
frord & wfee & T sxdidRur 537 BT Udd Bl g




3o e Siv YR HY A RUETaRT:

SO AT, 2013 B YRT 124(5) & WEYFT & UR, A S F Sfddfd aruiwr @ &
THIART ATHIY 39 a6 & IR0l I dRIG T IId T 1 3fafey & forg siddfie a1 grarfed Tedr
& < U <1aT 7 foan T a1 SddfAe Ui U gIRT Siffd TS & 4y, afe w1s g, o fRren
3R TRV P (ATSIUITE'), HRT 125 B} IU-YRT (1) P dad VT T s H RIFIAR fbar S|
TetemeR af & SR, HU & Fawres Riem 3k TReror W & Yirar 7 fobw mu/grar = fu T amyi
! fpdt +ft I Y ARG B B SaadHar 81 g

T P JHIET
FUKIRCEI

HO & gY WRIG ATeH oI Ui TR U4 & STUHRi & 1™ § HicT, JeRdrs, SRI Ud gt fora
¥ 800 TTial H O} 1 ¥ & GRM, HU A UfAfe 62.53 R foral 3id & 1Y 228.23 ARI cfex
TRA Y B WG DI g

foxfia auf & oid &, Hul & U 29845 TS I Iew A1 T & GRIM $d AHifhd Jewdl § 9
23615 &I A gY B MY B 81 S UHR TG A Ut & S0 & 301 fayr feaman g | a8 Wy
Hhad HUH! DI AT MY BT YL B G 5, SN FiEd FU ¥ e 9 3ifie Ifra gewdi Bt
STt TRTaT SR IHYH & 1Y o & fo I Aifedt o ugd S|

WRIE i & Ty T, HUA 30 e Bl 3P gRT e fHu o 38 gy & ufar ufowelf sik
UIiRSTHE Hed T YITaH o 6! 8

HU Tl ¥ gY Yha- dgM & Y, G&fdT Sg Ud URde (QlRed™) arTd &l HH HR- & g
JER TN, UTERT Sie 3R IR AloIRed [0l HRA 6T YIT TR 61 ¢ |

Hfasg i g

DIcT, FTCRATS, IRT TG g1 Foret & SHfE go IUTGH! DI TS Y WG 3R HUAT o TR gfdl
b IR T A P R R | U 3 30 I & b1 fawaR 3R +f Bl

[UTGT 1 UBH (Quality Initiative):

gt e ferfei Yex (MCC) Td de e SR (BMC) Fedl g &1 T[uras WRI&T o ol gfarat
Tteor ghawralt SR IuTRl ¥ ol WRE U UG § | HU & TdIeH § I J0adl & KR B
IR B 3R T1T T & forg, ot TaesdT T Taferd gt wewn, wearial ol de-iie! Jerrdl
3R URIEUT UG HR X! S Wi GY BT 0ra ¥ IS

IAIGHdl i @HTE (Productivity Enhancement Services):
ﬁ%]'\‘?l'\ﬁ'q qﬂ%w U QHT({ (Artificial Insemination (Al) Services):




SO UTE TR BT IATEH & GUR, GY I $I AN B HH I 3R 7% § YR & Y
U uREre &3 T fHaHl o1 31 & fYHTH DA & ot 3= uradl &I W BT TN B
Ui arvg de-iREAT & T ¥ [y S Tl (TSTs) JaTt ve R I8 8|

HU RIHTT garait & Yl B B aRoitg Sl § 3R S8 SIS & uiierr g | 45 famt &1 e
URNE0T T HRard g | FE Mt & 21 A & a1 g wif & forw i, 90 fa=t & &g mferor
W SiTg AT 3R U] & ST BT fAGRUN ST FTUCATR (INAPH Software) B RIE T ST B |

Td o & GRM, ST 11337 T3yt HHH THleH S & Iwa @

Y] ATEIR (Cattle Feed):-

U A TTd I8 & SR AT 1275.15 Afee o I T0ra &1 U] SHTER 30 J&! &1 arTd G
IR IUAS HIAAT 5|

=< 9=’ (Mineral Mixture) :-

HUHT A gURE RS & WA, IdTE 3R Yo J JUR & T anTd Jed IR, IUd IRT, SAdr]
3R RIam Bt 3Tl IR fIaR #Xd §UHT & §iis 1 “ISrel i & 1 ¥ frRa e fasRd
foar 81 U= A a0 9 B IR TTHT 8.33 ARt o7 firRa Hraer 3o Yewdl &l anTd Jed R
JUA] HRATT & |

ISP T AT (Producer Institution Building):

TS IEaR TR 3R T 3 id DD & ATeqd J SATIR 61 Hoigd Bl g | Ramsat & faftm
T} ¥ HU & Sgaur § el &l Hifiert 9gm & forg AR fvar srar g, s akumasy
JeR ANTd e g g

Hamse nfafafert ger wu I 3 géler, uRE I I Homel! 3R Yl & TREUN & SRR I
St & Tem O ST Yaex & 3T T3 TGTR HO DY 31elT il ¢ |

$U-I & gayd RIEid (MPC'S Core Design Principles):

S & Jaud Risid o1 T § ured a1 T $ad I & 9y ARG TagR Sitd 3
Ifeha FUTNTHdl B! TR, Taard 3R T H 39! HTiiart &l v fRef $ik SIRedsdr fAafor
HAHH! & ATegH I Mo fowan w1 39 uRUmRaE Y iR Tfshd Tewdl = a¥f & R gy
3y & arqurd # AR Ysh A AeH A g

YT TR R TSl & SRS TYg! & T34 & H1eH ¥ Yo JaR 3R Rrerd fFaru & foe
IUYER 7 RS (a1 o1 @1 2, Sl Tl 3R Ut & st &1-cRWT GaR & Hed J g 3muR W
fircepR T & Rrpgal &7 AR $3d § | HHARG! &l Hawiiie Jare &l THIE! &7 J yeftia
XA & o agive SRk IR e off ugH fran St & o Seg @ e AdgRIdl $R
TR gRfd A & e srazges Tam &t srfcgaw gk ) |




UfRr&1or v &rdn Ao #RI%H (Training & Capacity Building Programs):

T o1 ST Y et fafiid Srredmdr Hrfsmat W ufRieor fear mar afes 3 et uftrarstt ok
Sl @ Tug 96 | T99-990 R UfRien $Riey I, Hd Jew), 918 & Iedl iR
FHHAET & forg Smaifoid fe ord |

TS 2024-25 & SR AT BT T4 vz uireror wrfey g 2:

®H | AN SRIHH IR wiRrfara
T Frdwal 1 | wfaurRmal
=T P I@T
1. | aitfe ey srisH- fFewe ded 1 2
2. | THUR fafsie - Fexe dea 1 5
3. | Aqd faera erfey-guifad fFewe 1 22
4. | fufar srrEwa sried died) 200 4130
5. | W= g IdTe UIRI&U HRIhH (Tadh) 200 3975
6. | AR STREdhdl HRBH (S&UU) 200 4235
7. | SNRUCRE URIH- dRiSl/THSRSH 198 742
8. | SiNUCIH URmH- 3Msal/MdH 4 52
9. | RIFR URMA- SMzal/Md® 1 9
10 TUTGTYUl HHTTRAT BT URTefor A 3
| (Sl AR /TEe)
11. | TES SLHTHU RGBT 22 221
12. | 96 gyl 40 795
13. | BicE WTh &1 W& (BI1d I /oRom, 3M1fd) 4 35
14. | &9 fFmfor ok A fawr 1 8
15. | MAIT UfRrefor 6 65

o o gty & are & ﬂ?ﬁ'@f URad (Material Changes After Closure Of Financial
Year):-

31 1, 2025 & 91 @ 9 RUId &) dRRaG d& $u-t & o<y fRufd &) uvifad &3 arad o1 ot
Teayul uRad a1 ufiegdr et g &1 Frame! ik <amarer gR uiikd ST 9T Heaqu S
Tl & S ot & gt ufage &t RUf 3R I9% Hfasy & Tare ol uHiiad |

PRITR & WHUTG H IGATd (Change in Nature of Business);
THfeRd a¥ & SRM HUH & PRIER & WHT | $IS Sqdd el rdm Tl

lﬁTRIIGﬂ 3R YT (Share Capital and Membership):-

31 A/, 2025 A%, P 3febel IR Yol 23,68,48,300 /- Ut o 3,68,483 Zfehd! AR (Wfd IR 2
100/-), 3R HU & Tewl & IRER W Fd 29,845 I Y|




HdeH SR 3R TeieH A SUfRAIfA (Voting Rights and Attendance at AGM):

3 g ST, ot 39 RUIKE BT dRIE & & 3, ToTeH & YT A & ThaR 811l | AdeH & SHABR
3 g IATCH! B i forgia af 2024-25 A HH I HH 200 e 3R 500 wier gy &t Myfdf ot g
U Y& &1 die U die Ufd Ja& IR 3ot g

ﬁ%’-‘lﬁ? HSd (Board of Directors):-

HUN & MfEHe HTth TR & TS 9.6 & Y & el faar et ud Hiwedt sftar port
STt s ome QT & Jarfiga gt sl it Sfaar et e diwdt sFfar $ERY A g &
gAY & for o fpa | |

do@:

HUH P HFIYR P A9-2 & T NS B! THI-JHY R 96 gdl & 3R farmeh= af & SR 61
B! T d3% FHUTIER SAfd &t 1 |

qrs Wifew wem TS Wifén 1 fafy 9IS & $d 9e IufRA T
264t 15 1S 2024 8 7
274t 15 HS 2024 7 6
28dt 13 s 2024 8 6
294t 04 FawR 2024 12 12
30dt 08 TIWR 2024 11 10
31t 24 f&TweR 2024 12 10
324t 19 THRGRT 2025 12 10
33at 25 | 2025 12

mm%mﬁmmmW%WmmaﬁWﬂé?ﬁ@sﬂﬁmm
T 2288 IR @A I 60 IRYRS| TF UIGH & AT T 1,31,944 VIR ¥ a1 10265 TSI A

T ferm
fRaure Ay afufa:

ST I, 2013 BT YRT 178(5) BT HTIRIDAT b IR HUHI & [GdURDI ! RIbrId ol g
A & fou 9IS gR1 RAURS Jey afafa &1 7e+ fovan mar un1 fRaurs gdy aftfa 7 Fafafad
mm%’:—

. ot S = sremer
I it f9=m Yer gew
. 8t iR o e, gew

13 fadaR 2023 &1 AT 23 SIS Joo H TS &1 gie- fovar mar u11 =1 foxfia o & gRM
fRauRe® e @) dow 25 UIE 2025 BT HUA & Usiipd Srafad | Ju9 g3, ford dos & quft =
& Uiy U




s el BT TUUTIUI(Orentation Of Board Members):-

RaIE 3rafr & ERM, A A aifer iftifa=ama i iR e iR I JuFifa erfmer &
7 fera, foraw IR ot uftyetait ofik Rrieral &) awem|

A= BT ARSI HUYH (Directors’ Responsibility Statement):-
O AT 2013 B URT 134(5) F dgd e g wvd & fob:

o I ORI TR HA AT AN BH dTal AGich1 HIFeh! o1 IFId SaRedT Ffed SuTer farar T
g

o TR U i ol @) Tg e oik 3% FRaR Ay faran @ aur T fAofa ok srgam
f35d 8 S fos Iferd ud fadeyuf § iR 31 A1 2025 &1 HHH & HRIGR &1 el Ud Feef faazon
T HRl § 3R 3 fafd & oy Hwoet & Tgt ey 3R Sferd 2% URgd IR I

o DU B! TR D GR&M b Y — Y TA-HUC/URASTeN o bl T I41d g 39 M=y
& WY & TR P! 7 T8 @ TR HRA TUT I 9 — WG & i, 1=, I
T4 T AaUT I €

o et A arftfer o TTfaRiid UR & SR R TR fHu B

AT UH&® (Auditors):-

HUH & G I (Auditor) FEH TI TF ¢ & & T TA W, ACS UHIST, Pl guRl aIfiics 3TH
TYT H 5 quf & forg Frgad fsan & |

3fiafye =TT gummet 3R &ar T3 (Internal Control System & Audit):-

HO & U IFd Td SUGeRt SHidikes Faweor yorelt g S gRfda Rt g i wt sl & @Rfda
@M I R Tft A Sifigd 8f Ud 31 ¥ gol oy WTd | ETall o1 SHafes sraraRieroT fafid &
IS fBIS<<d &I THH A T 3R & THIRME TS fbra~-<d gRI fHa1 Srar g1 ik
AW W U F TR - & Sugddar 1 Gedid- HRd g 3R B0 Hd & |

Ty grarfere e

HUH & AT B 5 T8 rdd Sawad g fb duet Bt WIfd & Wiy-9ny U & WHE SR
feduR® ot gl &3 T-99g R 9= Hu-l (@T9em) a9, 2014 & Iy ufdd Ho
AT, 2013 B URT 135 B TS A & AT H, T, Jad YRTS &b UG AR HUT
TR AN A1 HO A 24 IR 2024 1 AT 3ot 31 &1 93& # faxiia au 2024-25 & forw
SO AT 2013 B ST VIl B Hg F= 1 H 3Ifcarad HO & uREed &5 &
HAl/SHATS! H SUSR gY & HIegH ¥ UV HRIGH 5q THeleia! BISSIH & HIeqH ¥ AN
RO & TNTeM 8¢ /ST $3 8 7,50,000/- $UT & HTde Pi TRl 4|

HRE 3ifse




HU (FRE 3fifse 3R avar wiem W, 2014 & WauMl & SR, HRe 3Hifge Hu-t & forg arp
T Bl

FrIRE R Afgarsi & 99 Iaftsd @eum, fAay 3ix fAaro sifafaaw, 2013 & dgd qui=:-
AT W gigarait &1 99 IddisT Riey™, vy 3R fAaron i am, 2013 3R I9& d8d ST

T fgul &Y Mawasdhd & SIER, U] HU- 3 Afgarst & fog aF Iadts Hifa sorg § aifes
afeansit & fere fom f<ht gafurg, o1 & v & Wi SIS Aea gAfEd foar ot 9 |

Gmﬁ'i:( Deposits) :-

fAFTH & Urayl & ded Har STHT I Tefdd faavur o ey § wrs g a1 Raifén & srazadmdr
e ot T faciia aY 2024-25 & R HU & U Dis ofdT (1Y T 2|

FUI, MR 3R f43= BT fAaRT (Particulars of Loans, Guarantees & Investments): -
31 A 2025 ) GHT I8 & fore foxfia oral 1 fewar o= arat ey & faarur fezars 2ar R

Tafrd wifdal & |1y 3d) g1 Ad8RI D1 fAaRUT (Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements
with Related Parties): -

eifera ueft & Ty weenda o & SR HU= gRT fpw U @it srgse/arawiy/aH-a sififam &
Trayl & Yoy & AMUR & IR o6 8 U9 3 d 3TYR W | HO-t gRT1 vEe’], e, e
YSYPBIT DIHAT T 3= 1A Afaaal & 1Y B Tefdrd urdf a-e el fopar mar o1, S 99
TAM TR HU & fedl & 1Y JHIId b1 81 bl ©1 SYB ATal, Y b SR, HU-T 7 Jafed
T & 1Y DI ATeel/HTRIT/A- e fobar o1, oy fifres T wie ar ™y v waif-2 &
ST Pt URT 188 & 1Y TS URT 134 (3) (W) 3R HUAT (oian 7w, 2014 F o 8 2) &
e # Ruid fovar ST emawus gl

{4 G199 (Human Resource):-

HHARY HO P ford JufRy B ke § 3R bu & yeH § Aeayul Yt v 81 S S,
Ufdagd], W B HIAT 3R EH & BT 3 Bt o e g1id & & Terd s g1 S 3
UL B RIS, gD, Yol 3R 3= YEH aTat 1 Wpia 3R gafarvr &1 UeH &+ & forg yary
foa1 § gl AR & Uieaifgd forar SIrdm €, ISR &1 Arar & Ol § iR HHaRal & 3@t
IRAfAP &HdT BT T B & ford R fopar S g1

HUN & Sefapiferes famr B 9918 T & e Hut & fawm, e ofR gedt (vMV) &1 16 &
Tt TR R = U 3R YIS S 1Y UTer fhar o @I B |

SIfaH geied Hifd (Risk Management Policy): -

HU Aol ¥ deard & I HfRR R A gfar & sm &Rt 31 T uRad dueit & Il B
HTIIT B a7 STERY 3R SAfAfErcraraii &1 fHgor ard € | SiRkaw use, forget 3gxa 37 sifafyaansit
P YT BT USH BT ], HUT 1 JuMifa FeRRor uferan &1 we aifte o 81 ot aififam, 2013




DI YRT 134 (3) (@) F AR, SIS gRT 10 IR, 2021 P 3G 9o | T ST Y i dar
DI T g1 HUH BT IRE YeY FAff| oTyR R SiRaW &1 g iR IR SHRa1 7 SR ufan
fapRyd HRar 31 3R 38 FEfd a7 ok T8 &0 PR & o yoneht | Fafig s SR gt 9
R SRH &1 s aH 1 9o Qaigam T ST 9abdl § 3R 39 UHR JHY T6d JURTEHS
U 6T o gehal B

Helchdl a3
FAFTH & WA & SUR Jddhdl 0 g9 R A6l gl g |
wfad Srererdt Are 3R S beh:-

UL A 2,82,492/- THY & b d13Y & fold dler forar srarerd & faghar SR ez & Raemsw
RepTe foraa HfIFTH 1881 Y YRT 138 & ded HIHAT GRR fhaT 8, ST 3N d% wifad ¢

faxfia af 2023-24 & IR FF Aol TR faghar Ya H RO & Wead J o1 & a7 faum & @
FHHART GRT $.83.81 TG B8 & GSUANT B! a1 el §1 HU 3 T HHARY ¥ .35.70 TRG Bt
I B B, AW AR 3. 48.11 TRI BT THIAT 3 o U S 7 3RF. R HleT gy ¥= &
HI.E.H. B URT 420,409 TG 34 B &S Bt g, oyt oig Toldt offg o 81 &

o, =T ik =rarfireRun gRT wifYd Agyquf ik arelt sme=i &1 faawur:

T HU & e P R 3R HU-T & e & UHTId BT 8

YT WNfIB! (Information Technology):-

a1 Uit ot & fafirs Sl B WerEd UaH dRdl 7 SR Red &1 gaf¥yd A iR
AT T H TERIal Bt g1 3! BT TR WIhd Fara | gerdl 7 gur, IRra fofa a 3k
oI SgM & o Iuged Wreififeral UeH B 3|

HHATA! BT fIaUT (Particulars of Employees):-

YO & Igd I & SR Hu-T ARG 2013 F TR HU- & fHt oft Hremt &t FRaffea dm
& SRIR T b - UTed el g3

TR 3R TR (Safety & Health):-

HU 3T HHARTT & 1T T IR SR W SRIRT U HR6T & | SHRM HHARG & Wy
3R QR&T IR 4T Bfsd fam SITaT 8, WRIehR 39 ANl &1 i 1ifdds U ¥ gy & JHTed 8 | HHanRal
& Fraftr fifesen Sifg iR sraxges ufRierr ve fasar ST g |

St IR, de-ie! JHEY i fae=ht faffwg ema 3R fArh (Energy Conservation,

Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo):-




HUN g 3R g IATG! & ATIR H g | BTalap, U 3 SHolf TRef0T & forg quft sawas wel I
& iR 39 Usd ! fa=1 # WIfd A H Hag=id 361 ¢ | TR SR Sy Jara 99 aid 9
oy o § PR ot &1 Ifed IwnT R Sifieran sad TIud 81 9| b 3falrdl, BT Bt
e Tfafafiel & o1 ARy de-die mfid 76t 81 et & dgd af & SR fae=fht ga1 em
3R ST YA B

a1 Ue & BT ufdde:-

AT Terep) 3t RO § U T srgeier Saiftd ey ry {3 T & S Tad-ouraiTeTss § 3R s9far,
ot oft ot B oot & forg erRYy 8 fpn T €

3{idi¥e fa=<i G (Internal Financial Control): -
HU ST & AR WaU™ & SIUR, HUT % U At stidfkes faxita A= yomedt 31

STHRR (Acknowledgement):-

ez ded S & Yo, IS TRHR , AGHIRIG FTgarh 3R §Hd gRT a8 & SR ITb
R e SR TwefF & fo g1 emuare iR U= oad &-A1 a1gd ] |

e Hed IonfdeT Td THSISd Sudt Ifdaw & ufa off syt & reR 31o=m gaa gganT 3R
U8 U fhar g

S 3o Tt HHaTREl & TgaT, THdr Ud Sl Aed & fad ST SR €, T Tgam & fom
HUAT BT a1 IHY fdhrg grd a1 ATl

fdwres Hee & forg ofR &1 3R 9

SD/-
i 19 3R 2025 ST FURY (3rwael ve feRre)
R : ﬁﬂmﬂ:{ (DIN: 09689486)




Hegem W arffe fiuid
o 9 2024-25 & forw wruRe TS ITREIE (*THsr) Tfafaftr w arffe feurd
(FU (PraRe JTHTIfIE SR Hife) faw, 2014 & fAaw 8 & 1y ufea sy sififaw
2013 B YRT 135 & IAR)

1. Ut ot TR Hifd wR dféra Foear:
SO A FTTSHR A oS 8 Fored ot Sififam, 2013 Bt S Vil & d8d HU-T (HIARE
Tl IwRardia Hifd) Fad, 2014 & g 8 & Y ufdd nfafafidl o favga @ wfta
2, fored e =9 @ o wifire &
() UE TR 3R U &1 I, "R g SaUTd Jgd W SWHTS &1 Serdl
" 3R WSl Bl IGIaT o 3R PRI Ygoid ITaS IR & o g IWBR GRT
R W URA SN T TN Figd Waddl|
Gy  Tren e agrar &, o favy wu 3 o=, Afgarst, got ok fexiil & &g amaaiis
DI TG arelt FARY e 3R SrroifaeT Jae uRasHTe nfia g
Gip  gafarufly RRar, wRfufos dgaq, awfaat sk Sfidt @t JRem, ug) wemr, Hi
Y, Ui STeHT T TRE0T 3R g, TaT iR Ul &t JoradT 1T &1 gffea
FHH1, S8 HAH & [T g IWHR gRT AU W= 77 (A o anrere o 2nfira
H
2. Aew3R afafa &t Svaem:
SO AT, 2013 BT YRT 135(9) F SR AR 8] & AFLAR! (@ U=t AfAATH, 2013 HT 4R
135(9) & S{TIR HIUNC FHIID STREIIE AT B T34 BT ATTIDH T HUHT IR AR g it
21 L, SaRe WIS STReNd IS & Bl &f fAdgd dumt & Fewes Hed grT fasar
EIRGE]

3. 39-Fi® UgH HY et HITHSR | $Y W, Heger Ay ok 91 grt srgeifka
HegemR ufvateHrstt &1 $u-t @1 dgarge W garar fear mar g1
HegeiR Hife &1 garT st &t Jewrge R fHar e
https://www.ujalaamilk.com/corporate-social-responsibility-policy/

4. 9f& AN a1 HU (PruRe ImETRoIE RrwerRt Hifa) faw, 2014 & w8 & Iu-fFaw
(3) ¥ 3THR0r 7 for U WegeiR ufkaiemai & wuTa gegicT o1 faavor yeq &3 (R
AT ) |
EIEH]

5. YRT 135(5) & ATAR HUT BT 3 d Y5 ATY:

T. 4,27,45,945/- (3UT IR HIS JAIsT ARG Tareiy goIR =1 It UdTeiiy Ar)

6. () YRT 135 B} SUYRT (5) F ATIAR HU & 3N Y[ ATH BT & ufard:
F. 8,54,919/- (3113 ARA e gOIR I T IAT =0 71)
@ fuea foxiy auf @Y Fregem uRarsEre a1 erdwat ar nfafafeal @ S st
¥.1,17,339/- (TH TG T8 BOIR dF T I 3T A
& fa<hra adf & fere fAreiva &t wA arclt smazas AfYr, afe #9188




AR el

@) focita af & R por MR R (@) +@Fh-@)
¥.7,37,580/- (ITd IRG T B9IR UTE I 31t 3 7FH)
7. (©) fa<ita o & forw @ &) 7€ a1 sraufya Fewaem Afr:

fa<ita adf & forg

d $1 7T F
R, (F T )

3rafAd AT (Fud #H)

YRT 135(6) & AR AR
HeHIR @1d | gaiaid
LGS EURY

ST VI & dgd [Afdy

YRT 135(5) & gIX WIAYH & AR
ESIGIGKEY

feeft s A

af

RYFTART BT
fafy

Afreram| o

RITTART B
fafy

. 7,50000/-

NA

NA

NA NA

NA

@ faitg af & fore T« w8 ufvaere wR @ &t 1€ Wegen iy 1 faazur:

EIGEl
& foaxita o & fore oa &) ufvaisrsit & sramar s @ @1 15 Wewsm i &1 faazor:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
w.9ulare | iftfaw g | afvassn (o sertaa srafaaa o1 e
TH | ggivid| & | FTRE (e wd ) 9@ | - siaaa it F
T | Rl (@A) s Ry ader - qTH |
P A oo e |G| TG | ] frewer
3mgedl. QIEG) ol ehRuT
q=r
1 NA | 3ffFarei & | & Fier [ 750000~ ® | NA NA
Bl Dl TR
TUER WY
Ty
foafka/smfd
GRT Oy
3. 7,50,000/-

Pd
@) RIS avesH | W @ 7S IAMR: AF e

(3) TUTT ATHE IR G I 775 13T, I AL 7F: ] a1
Q) o=t adf & forg @ 31 18 T il 891+ 831+ 831+83): 3. 7.50000/-
(@) Ae-3iTe F g sifafvea af, ofe @18 81 <. 12420~

®.9. | HHID Eﬂ)ﬂw AR P
(1 (2) 3)

() | YRT 135 B JUYRT (5) & AR HU & N G AH BT &l | . 8,54,919/-

(i) | Toxia 99 & forg @ & 8 Fa AR %.7,50,000/-

(i) | Tofta 99 & o ad o6t 718 sifafaa i [(i)-(3)] -




(v)

fUoa foxito auf & dugeR uRasFret a1 s™sA a1
Tffafd & I SRy, afe H1g g1 Y

. 1,17,339/-

Z

ST fa<hig aut & Ye-3iTp & o Iuasy AR [(iii)-(iv)]

®. 12,420/-

s.mﬁaﬁﬁqﬁ?ﬁuaﬁ%mmﬁaﬁqﬁzmﬁﬁﬁwﬁammmzm

el

(1)

(2) (3) (4) (5)

(6)

.9,

floa |aR1 135 @t | faxilg a9 | 9RT 135 @Y SU-URT (5)
O] @t | & gE UEYH &

AR | AR S VIl &
#)

foxsia  |SuuRT (6) & | W
¥ @ | dgd oraald | TE
I | HtgemR Ed | | U

dead fafde AR & ot  <Aw

SITTTHY
fa<irg auf &
Td # 9H

AR W | RIFIAR B
) fafdr

@ frod fa<ia o 3t 9 w6 uRatseh & fog fasfia 9 & @< o6 15 Howem afr &

faavor: AR et
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
%.9. (Meige [uRae A ad pRasamiasen Rufdn | Rafér | oiasEr
IESt | pTAM| Forgw | oy | Ffow| frflmad | farflmad | =) fRufar -
R rafeal  # Fefad | gy
[E PI S pa | ulaeEn | wd S
&t AR | R Ed B | Jadt Ay
@l | AR | @ H)
) | U
1

9. 71 faxfty o ¥ el @) 1 PIaRe ARG ST R & ATeaH A B YoiNTg Jui
1S TS T1 Sifefa Y g 8
Bl

afg g, dt gfera/aifdfa geiiva wufwal $1 we g ¥
fo<ita o & @< 91 715 Prolke o et ik & arerd @ 7918 18 a1 srfSfa B g
it wufar & Hefira faavor yega &+ el




%Y. | dufna | gufnar | R | @ e USiigpd eI Bt
Tufier | quRier | @1 | degem | gt miiemruyarHrf o faaru
I foamor | fomels | aRtE w@ﬁaﬂ
[gufty &1 g1
T 3R R
Hfgd]

M 1@ 3) 4) (5) (6)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act (AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of




the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal financial controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.




Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure A’
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books, except for the matter stated in paragraph 2(i)(vi) below
on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph 2(i)(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B’.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private Company, Section 197 of
the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a). The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in




any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. The final dividend paid by the Company during the year, in respect of the same declared for the
previous year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of
dividend.

As stated in Note 41 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Company has
proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with
Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March 2025, which have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software except that:

(a) In respect of primary accounting software, the audit trail feature was not enabled for the period
1 April 2024 to 14 July 2024; and

(b) In respect of one software used for maintaining purchase records the audit trail feature was not
enabled at the application layer throughout the year.

Further, during the course of our audit, subject to above, we did not come across any instance of
audit trail feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting software for the period for which
the audit trail feature was operating.

Additionally, the audit trail to the extent it was enabled as stated above, has been preserved by the
Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

3. As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure C’ a
statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045
SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701

UDIN: 25087701BMJCUC8235

Place: Gurugram

Date: 19 August 2025




(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2025

In respect of the Company’s Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and according to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the Property,
Plant and Equipment is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during
the year.

There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and Rules made thereunder.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate and no material discrepancies of 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification as compared to
the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of time
during the year from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made investments

in,

provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,

secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other
parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) - (f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loan, made investment or provided guarantees or securities.
Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and in our opinion, the Company is not holding any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year. Further the Company had no unclaimed




deposits at the beginning of the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are
not applicable.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident
fund, income-tax, and other material statutory dues, as applicable to the Company, with the
appropriate authorities during the year. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect
thereof which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.

We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to any
liability for duty of customs, duty of excise, services tax, value added tax and sales tax.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account
of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has
not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(c) The Company has not availed any term loan during the year, accordingly provisions of clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable during the year.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that funds
raised on short-term basis have prima facie, not been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(f) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) The Company had not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order are not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable.




(xi)

(xii)

(xii)

(xiv)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of the
Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the
requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the provisions of
Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under
audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors, hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities
during the year.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not
applicable.

(d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future




viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

(xx)
(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the Company has no unspent amount towards
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule
VIl to the Act in compliance with the second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
said Act.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has no unspent amount towards Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring transfer to a special account in compliance with
provision of sub-section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

(xxi) The Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture and the Company is not required to
prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the Order
are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUC8235
Place: Gurugram

Date: 19 August 2025




Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report on the Financial Statements of — Ujalaa Milk
Producer Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our Audit Report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Ujalaa Milk
Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for internal financial controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) .These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide




reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of such internal
controls stated in the Guidance Note.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUC8235
Place: Gurugram

Date: 19 August 2025




Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the
Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2025)

(i) The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 16 to the financial
statements. According to the information and explanations given to us no debts are considered as
doubtful as of recovery.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any cash
on hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
does not hold and investment securities.

(i)  The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2025 are as per financial statements of the
Company as at end and for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loan
to its directors.

(vi)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUC8235
Place: Gurugram

Date: 19 August 2025




UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2025
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

Eauitv and liabilities

1 Shareholder's funds

a. Equity share capital
b. Reserves and surplus

2 Share application money pending allotment

3 Deferred grant

4 Non- current liabilities
a. Long-term provisions

5 Current liabilities
a. Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro and small
enterprises

- Total outstanding dues of other than
micro and small enterprises
b. Unutilised grant
c. Other current liabilities
d. Short term provisions

Total equity and liabilities

Assets

1 Non-current assets

a. Property, plant and equipment
. Intanaible assets

. Deferred tax assets

. Long-term loans and advances

b
c
d
e. Other non-current assets

N

Current assets

a. Inventories

b. Trade receivables

c. Cash and bank balances

d. Short-term loans and advances
e. Other current assets

Total assets

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

Note As at As at
No. 31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

3 368.48 301.75
4 1,263.27 1,055.47
1.631.75 1,357.22
35 5.98 13.76
5 890.13 1,086.01
9 12.05 13.23
12.05 13.23

6 - -
6 660.52 583.42
7 - 385.03
8 249.47 210.30
9 23.56 1.65
933.55 1.180.40
3.473.46 3.650.62
10 880.91 1.056.32
11 14.72 30.84

12 2.46 -
13 0.11 20.07
14 623.75 318.96
1.521.95 1.426.19
15 119.35 112.74
16 479.09 440.52
17 1,282.33 1,567.85
18 5.53 7.62
14 65.21 95.70
1.951.51 2,224.43
3.473.46 3.650.62

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited

SD/-

SD/-

Anita Kumari
Director
DIN: 09689486

Shweta Sharma
Director
DIN: 09616231

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 19-08-2025

SD/- SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary Vipul Jain

Director Company Secretary
DIN: 09011551 M. No. A44791

Place: Kota
Date:19-08-2025



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

1 Revenue from operations
2 Other income
3 Total revenue (1 + 2)

4 Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Purchase of stock-in-trade

Procurement expenses

Changes in inventories of finished goods and stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance cost

Other expenses

Total expenses

So~0 aooTp

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4)

6 Tax expenses

a. Current tax

b. MAT Credit entitlement

c. Deferred tax credit

d. Tax related to earlier years

7 Profit for the year (5 - 6)

8 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per share):

a. Basic
b. Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Gurugram
Date: 19-08-2025

Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
19 13,399.45 15,993.20
20 175.68 675.27
13,575.13 16,668.47
21 76.22 59.56
22 11,241.70 13,840.15
23 668.43 762.27
24 (6.61) (1.39)
25 167.29 174.01
26 0.70 0.36
27 2.22 -
28 1,125.11 1,260.39
13,275.06 16,095.35
300.07 573.12
85.75 176.24
(10.76) (80.58)
(2.46) -
(1.38) -
71.15 95.66
228.92 477.46
29 71.20 234.82
29 69.90 219.94
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited
SD/- SD/-
Anita Kumari Shweta Sharma
Director Director

DIN: 09689486

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Director

DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:19-08-2025

DIN: 09616231

SD/-

Vipul Jain
Company Secretary
M. No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2025
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

A. Cash flow from operatina activities

Profit before tax

Adiustment for :

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance cost

Profit on sale/discard of property plant and eauipment
Interest income

Operatina profit before workina capital chanaes

Adiustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade pavables

Lona-term provisions

Short term provisions

Other current liabilities

Adiustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories

Trade receivables

Lona-term loans and advances

Short-term loans and advances

Other current assets

Cash from operations

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash aenerated from operatina activities

B. Cash flow from investina activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital-work-in progress

and payable for property plant and equipment)
Sale of property, plant and equipment

Increase in other bank balances not classified as cash and cash eauivalent

Interest Income received
Net cash used in investina activities

C. Cash flow from financina activities

Proceeds from issue of eauitv shares (net)
Proceeds from issue of share application monev
Dividend paid

Repavment of arant

Utilisation of the arants for revenue expenditure
Interest income on arant

Profit on sale of property plant and eauipment (transferred to unutilised arant)

Net cash aenerated used in financina activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash eauivalents

Openina cash and cash eauivalents
Closina cash and cash eauivalents

Components of cash and cash eauivalents

Balance with bank:

in current account

In fixed deposits account (oriainal maturitv of less than 3 months)
Cash and cash eauivalents as per cash flow statement

Add: Fixed deposits with bank

Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 17)

See accompanvina notes formina part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reaistration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/-

Vinesh Jain

Partner

Membership No. 087701

Place: Guruaram
Date: 19-08-2025

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
300.07 573.12
0.70 0.36
2.22 -
(6.46) -
(117.98) (69.23)
178.55 504.25
77.10 (20.62)
(1.18) 6.19
(0.29) 1.12
16.25 20.43
(6.61) (1.39)
(38.57) 14.15
1.88 4.22
2.09 0.05
35.78 (40.37)
265.00 488.03
(35.55) (213.49)
229.45 274.54
(5.05) (368.52)
6.46 -
(323.05) (33.23)
112.69 25.22
(208.95) (376.53)
52.97 137.17
5.98 13.76
(21.12) (11.03)
(365.32) (25.70)
- (564.28)
3.21 30.56
- 3.68
(324.28) (415.84)
(303.78) (517.83)
353.10 870.93
49.32 353.10
14.32 8.10
35.00 345.00
49.32 353.10
1.233.01 1.214.75
1.282.33 1.567.85
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Uialaa Milk Producer Company Limited
SD/- SD/-
Anita Kumari Shweta Sharma
Director Director

DIN: 09689486

SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudharv
Director

DIN: 09011551

Place: Kota
Date:19-08-2025

DIN: 09616231

SD/-

Vioul Jain
Company Secretarv
M. No. A44791



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

1 Corporate Information

Ujalaa Milk Producer Company Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 1 October 2020, under Part IXA of the Companies
Act, 1956 with the main object to carry on the business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk & milk products primarily of the
members, to provide technical & managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, veterinary services to increase milk
production for the benefit of the members and to deal in activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.

The company procures milk directly from milk producers through Milk Pooling Points (MPP) in villages of District Kota, Baran
and Jhalawar and sells to dairies. The Company also trades in Cattle Feed.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

23

2.4

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the New Act").

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company’s normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the
Company and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12
month for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on
‘Cash Flow Statement’, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three month or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of ownership to the
buvers. which aenerallv coincides with the deliverv of aoods to customers.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Other Income

Interest Income on deposits and admission fees from members are recognized on accrual basis.

Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets comprises their purchase price
net of any trade discounts and rebates, other taxes (others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date
asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & equipment after its purchase is
capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its previous
assessed standard of performance.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided on straight line method (with out
considering any residual value) as per the useful life of the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated useful life of assets as estimated by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
repLakhements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance support etc. as under:

Description Useful life

Plant and machinery 3-10 Years
Computer (including servers) 3 and 6 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years

Office equipments 3-10 Years
Intangible assets 3 Years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease term
Note:

Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period
over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets is different form the
useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act. 2013.

Inventories

Inventories comprises of trading good (milk). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered necessary. Cost is determined using First In First
Out (FIFO) method. Cost includes all charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Small tools, chemicals, stores and spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and when purchased.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

2.9 Grants

2.10

Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the
conditions attached to them and the grants/subsidies will be received. Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant &
Equipment are treated as deferred grants which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way of reduced depreciation
charge.

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with
costs for which they are intended to compensate on a systematic basis.

Emplovee Benefits

Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's contributions to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contributions required to be made as and when services are
rendered hv the emnlovees

Defined Benefit Plans :

The Company’s gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entittement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the
obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on government securities as at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short-term emplovee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered
by employees is recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include
salaries, wages, bonus and performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted as under:
a. in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their
entitlement of future compensated absences: and
b. in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

Lona-term employee benefits :

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, if any out of which the obligations
are expected to be settled.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

2.1

212

213

Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal
organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial
information is available and for which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive
Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

Earning Per Share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with Accounting Standard, AS - 20,
Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year
except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Taxes on income

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the amount of tax payable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax
Act. 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of items
other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the
same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

214

2.15

2.16

217

Impairment of Asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any
indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for such
excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation
decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In
case of revalued assets siuich reversal is not recoanised

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent
assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Leases

Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as receivables at
an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is recognised based on a constant rate of
return on the outstanding net investment.

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership vest
in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of
the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount.
Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of
interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor
are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Number of Rs./ Lakh Number of Rs./ Lakh
shares shares
3 Share capital

a Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each 1,000,000 1,000.00 500,000 500.00
b Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 368,483 368.48 301,753 301.75

Notes:

i. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Every member shall have a single vote, provided that
the member has poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500 litres in a year.

ii. Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of Association of the Company.

ii. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Number of Rs./ Lakh Number of shares Rs./ Lakh
shares

Eauity shares with voting riahts
Balance at the beginning of the vear 301,753 301.75 157,565 157.56
Shares issued during the year 88,180 88.18 158,768 158.77

389,933 389.93 316.333 316.33
Shares cancelled/surrendered 21,450 21.45 14,580 14.58
during the year
Closing balance 368.483 368.48 301.753 301.75

iv. The Company is registered under part XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 as 'Producer Company' and none of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the
Company.

v. As per Atrticles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall direct the member
to surrender their shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. Surrendered equity share shall be deemed to be the property of
the Company and may be sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.

vi. No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash/bank or bonus during the year or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.

As at
31 March, 2025

vii. Shares held by promoters*
Name of promoter

As at
31 March, 2024

No. of Shares held % Holding No. of Shares held % Holding % Change
1 Anju Kewat 21 0.006% 18 0.006% -4.46%
2 Shakuntala Kanvar - 0.000% 10 0.003% -100.00%
3 Seema Bai - 0.000% 10 0.003% -100.00%
4 Hemlata Meena 13 0.004% 12 0.004% -11.29%
5 Kavita 13 0.004% 13 0.004% -18.11%
6 Hem Kunwar 10 0.003% 10 0.003% -18.11%
7 Kali Rathore 91 0.025% 85 0.028% -12.33%

* Promoter here means as defined under Companies Act,2013.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
4 Reserves and surplus Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. General reserve
Opening balance 577.60 55.57
Transfer from surplus in statement of profit and loss 456.34 522.03
Closing balance 1.033.94 577.60
b. Surplus in statement of profit and loss

Balance at the beqinning of the vear 477.87 533.47
Add:Profit for the vear 228.92 477.46
Less:
Final limited return (final dividend) to members for the year 21.12 11.03
ended 31 March, 2024 Rs. 7/- per share (Previous year Rs. 7
per share)
Transferred to general reserve 456.34 522.03
Closing balance 229.33 477.87

1,263.27 1,055.47

5 Deferred arant

Balance at the beqinning of the vear 1.086.01 960.22
Capital grant utilised during the vear (see note 7) - 291.62

1.086.01 1.251.84
Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from agrant 192.10 161.93
Less: Deferred arant pertaining to asset discarded (see note 10) 3.78 3.90

195.88 165.83
890.13 1.086.01

Note:
i. The grant received has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant.



UJALAA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CIN: U01400RJ2020PTC071310

As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
6 Trade pavables Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (See note iii below) - -
b. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 660.52 583.42
660.52 583.42
Notes:
i) Trade pavables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2025 Outstanding for following periods
Unbilled Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Accruals) 1 vear 3 vears
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 12.77 547.22 0.36 0.17 - 660.52
than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than - - - - - -
micro and small enterprises
112.77 547.22 0.36 0.17 - 660.52
As at 31 March 2024 Outstanding for following periods
Unbilled Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(Accruals) 1 vear 3 vears
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 88.56 494.69 0.17 - - 583.42
than micro and small enterprises
(iii) Disputed dues of micro and small - - - - - -
enterprises
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than - - - - - -
micro and small enterprises
89 495 0.17 - - 583.42
Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
ii) The above amount of trade payables also includes amount payable to its related parties (refer note 0.05 0.01

33)

i) The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro and small enterprises are as follows:

a. the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to
any supplier at the end of each accounting year

- Principal - -
- Interest - -
b. the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along with - -
the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year;
c. the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has - -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006;
d. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; - -
e. the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until - -
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose
of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006;
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This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company and has been relied by the Auditors.
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7 Unutilised grant

a. Unutilised grant for operating/capital expenditure (see note 'i' below)

Notes:

Grant for operating/capital expenditure
Opening balance
- Unspent grant

Increase in grant liability

Grant received during the year

Interest income on grant (see note 20)

Profit on sale/discard of property plant and equipment
Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded

Utilisation of grant

Income recognised in profit and loss (see note 20)
Utilised during the vear for capital expenditure

Less: Amount returned during the year
Less: Amount of grant refundable transferred to other current liabilities

Closing balance of unutilised grant (liabilities)

ii. Terms of grant:

a. Total sanctioned amount of grant (Rs./ Lakh )
b. Term of grant
Initially from 1 October 2020 to 31 March 2023, which is extended upto 31 March 2024

c. Purpose of the grant:

As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
- 385.03
- 385.03
385.03 1,228.50
385.03 1,228.50
3.21 30.56
- 3.68
- 3.90
3.21 38.14
- 564.28
- 291.63
- 855.91
365.32 25.70
22.92
- 385.03
As at
31 March 2025
3,873.45

The objective is to develop dairy value chain in district of Kota, Baran and Jhalawar by organising milk producer to form one member owned Milk producer

company (MPC).

d. Repavment of grant

Any funds lying unutilized including accrued / actual interest post expiry of the grant period shall be returned/ repaid to Rajasthan Grameen Ajeevika Vikas
Parishad (RAJEEVIKA) within one month from the agreed date of closer by a prescribed mode notified at the time by officials of RAJEEVIKA.

Grant utilisation
a. Grant for capital expenditure

The grant utilised for capital expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant (see note 5) which subsequently adjusted with the amortisation expenses of

property plant and equipment acquired from the grant on systematic basis.

b. Grant for operating expenditure

The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company

recognised corresponding income under 'Other income'.

. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants which management expect not to fulfil.

Details of grant received till 31 March, 2025 is as follows

Financial year in which grant is received:
- 2020-21
- 2021-22
- 2022-23

Amount

Rs./ Lakh

418.83
137.00
3,317.02

3.872.85
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Other current liabilities

a. Statutory remittances

(Contributions to Provident fund, withholding taxes etc.)

Security deposits

® Q0T

Provisions

a. Long term provisions
i. Provision for gratuity
ii. Provision for compensated absence

b. Short term provisions
i.  Provision for income tax
ii. Provision for gratuity
iii. Provision for compensated absence

Payable for share surrendered/cancelled
Advances from customers
Grant refundable (see note 7)

As at As at
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
7.45 11.49
218.72 196.80
0.38 0.28
- 1.73
22.92 -
249.47 210.30
4.60 4.75
7.45 8.48
12.05 13.23
22.20 -
0.01 -
1.35 1.65
23.56 1.65
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10 Propertv. plant and eauipment

Furniture and Plant and Computers Office Leasehold
fixture machinery i p! Total
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Gross cost
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2023 19.58 741.29 40.74 8.59 49.62 859.82
Additions 3.24 418.81 12.32 2.09 - 436.46
Disposals - 7.06 - - - 7.06
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 22.82 1.153.04 53.06 10.68 49.62 1.289.22
Additions 0.45 4.01 - 0.59 - 5.05
Disposals 1.30 8.05 - - - 9.35
Balance as at 31 March. 2025 21.97 1.149.00 53.06 11.27 49.62 1.284.92
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April.2023 1.22 66.33 13.32 231 5.08 88.26
Additions 2.16 122.82 14.67 2.62 5.53 147.80
Disposals - 3.16 - - - 3.16
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 3.38 185.99 27.99 4.93 10.61 232.90
Additions 2.23 153.34 12.99 2.61 5.51 176.68
Disposals 0.47 5.10 - - - 5.57
Balance as at 31 March. 2025 514 334.23 40.98 7.54 16.12 404.01
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 19.44 967.05 25.07 5.75 39.01 1.056.32
Balance as at 31 March, 2025 16.83 814.77 12.08 3.73 33.50 880.91
Notes:
The details of assets purchased from caital arant and included in the above schedule are aiven below:
Furniture and Plant and Computers Office Leasehold Total
fivtura hi i I
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Gross cost
Balance as at 1 April.2023 19.58 741.29 40.74 7.68 49.62 858.91
Additions 3.24 418.46 12.32 1.54 - 435.56
Disposals - 7.06 - - - 7.06
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 22.82 1.152.69 53.06 9.22 49.62 1.287.41
Additions - - - - - -
Disposals 1.30 8.05 - - - 9.35
Balance as at 31 March. 2025 21.52 1.144.64 53.06 9.22 49.62 1.278.06
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2023 1.22 66.30 13.32 2.04 5.08 87.96
Additions 2.16 122.81 14.67 227 5.53 147.44
Disposals - 3.16 - - - 3.16
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 3.38 185.95 27.99 4.31 10.61 232.24
Additions 223 153.00 12.99 225 5.51 175.98
Disposals 0.47 5.10 - - - 5.57
Balance as at 31 March. 2025 5.14 333.85 40.98 6.56 16.12 402.65

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 19.44 966.74 25.07 4.91 39.01 1.055.17
Balance as at 31 March, 2025 16.38 810.79 12.08 2.66 33.50 875.41
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11 Intanaible assets

Total

Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Gross Cost
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2023 42.96 42.96
Additions 11.32 11.32
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 54.28 54.28
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2025 54.28 54.28
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 Aoril.2023 8.95 8.95
Additions 14.49 14.49
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2024 23.44 23.44
Additions 16.12 16.12
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March. 2025 39.56 39.56
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2024 30.84 30.84
Balance as at 31 March, 2025 14.72 14.72

Note:
Intanaible asstes are purchased out of caital arant
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12

13

14

15

Deferred tax assets
(i) Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets:
a. Provision for compensated absences and aratuity
b. On difference between book balance and tax balance of
fixed assets

Deferred tax charge transferred to statement of profit and loss

Lona term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered aood)

a. Prepaid expenses
b. Advance income tax

Other assets

i. Non-current

a. Security deposits

b. Fixed deposits with banks (with maturitv of more than 12 months)
(including accrued interest)

ii. Current

a. Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits
b. Advances to vendors

c. Other recoverables (see note below)

Note:

During the previous year, other recoverables includes penalties
recoverable from sahayak,transporters and amount subequently
recovered from employee (Also refer note 42)

Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

i. Finished goods-Ghee
ii. Traded goods

a. Raw bulk milk
b. Cattle feed and others

As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
3.73 -
(1.27) -
2.46 -
(2.46) -
0.11 1.99
- 18.08
0.11 20.07
0.48 0.48
623.27 318.48
623.75 318.96
60.62 55.33
4.59 4.67
- 35.70
65.21 95.70
2.56 4.69
94.19 100.97
22.60 7.08
116.79 108.05
119.35 112.74
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16 Trade receivables

a. Secured, considered good
b. Unsecured, considered good
c. Doubtful

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
a. Secured. considered aood

b. Unsecured considered good

c. Doubtful

Trade receivables ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2025

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables —
considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables —
considered doubtful

As at 31 March 2024

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered good

(il) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade receivables —
considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables —
considered doubtful

Note: The above aaeina is computed from the date of transaction.

As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
479.09 440.52
479.09 440.52
479.09 440.52
Unbilled Less than 6 months 1-2 years 2-3years More than Total
6 months -1 vear 3 vears
- 479.09 - - - - 479.09
- 479.09 - - - - 479.09
Unbilled Less than 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
6 months -1 vear 3 vears
- 440.52 - - - - 440.52
- 440.52 - - - - 440.52
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As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
17 Cash and bank balances
a. Cash and cash eauivalents
A. Balance with banks
i. In current accounts 14.32 8.10
ii. In fixed deposits account (oriainal maturitv of less than 3 months) 35.00 345.00
Total - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) (A) 49.32 353.10
b. Other bank balance
i. In fixed deposits account (original maturity of more than 3 months) 1.233.01 1.214.75
Total - Other bank balances (B) 1.233.01 1.214.75
Total Cash and bank balances (A+B) 1.282.33 1,567.85
18 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
a. Prepaid expenses 5.53 7.62
5.53 7.62
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19 Revenue from operations

a. Sale of products (see note i below)
b. Other operating income (see note ii below)

Note:
i Sale of products comprises:

Manufactured/ (processed) qoods
Ghee
Other milk products

Traded goods
Bulk milk
Cattle feed and others

ii. Other operating income
a. Al Charges received

20 Other income
a. Revenue recognised from grant utilisation

-Revenue grant (see note 7)
. Admission fee from members
Recoveries
. Interest income (see note 'i' below)
. Profit on sale of property plant and equipment (see note 'ii' below)
Miscellaneous income

~0Qo0T

Note:
i. Interestincome

a. Interestincome on fixed deposits
Less: Amount transferred to un-utilized grant (see note 7)

b. Interestincome on other

ii. Profit on sale of propertv plant and eauioment

Profit on sale of property plant and equipment
Less: Amount transferred to un-utilized grant (see note 7)

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
13,382.89 15,979.59
16.56 13.61
13,399.45 15,993.20
59.22 41.56
- 19.21
59.22 60.77
12,968.37 15,560.80
355.30 358.02
13.323.67 15,918.82
13.382.89 15.979.59
16.56 13.61
16.56 13.61
- 564.28
3.09 4.70
0.90 -
117.98 69.23
6.46 -
47.25 37.06
175.68 675.27
120.51 99.76
(3.21) (30.56)
117.30 69.20
0.68 0.03
117.98 69.23
6.46 3.68
- (3.68)

6.46
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21

22

23

24

25

Cost of Material Consumed

a. Opening stock
b. Add: Purchases

c. Less: Closing stock

Purchases of traded doods

a. Purchases of bulk milk
b. Purchases of cattle feed and others

Procurement expenses

Labour charges

Chemicals and consumables
Freight inward

Price incentive

Sahayak incentive

®o0TW

Chanaes in inventories of finished qoods and stock-in-trade

a. Inventories at the bedinning of the vear

Finished goods
Stock in trade

b. Inventories at the end of the vear
Finished goods
Stock in trade

Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories

Emplovee benefit expenses

Salary, wages and allowances
Gratuity expense

cooo

Staff welfare expense

Contribution towards provident fund and other funds

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh

76.22 59.56

76.22 59.56

76.22 59.56
10,906.16 13,557.02
335.54 283.13
11.241.70 13.840.15
9.54 10.03

32.88 37.17

454.21 521.66

89.99 71.39

81.81 122.02

668.43 762.27

4.69 -

108.05 111.35

2.56 4.69

116.79 108.05
(6.61) (1.39)

151.06 159.35

3.34 2.28

8.32 8.74

4.57 3.64

167.29 174.01
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26

27

28

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 176.68 147.80
b. Amortisation of intangible assets 16.12 14.49
192.80 162.29
Less:Pertaining to assets acquired on grant
a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 175.98 147.44
b. Amortisation of intangible assets 16.12 14.49
192.10 161.93
0.70 0.36
Finance cost
a. Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues 2.22 -
2.22 -
Other expenses
a. Power and fuel charges 22.19 18.31
b. Rent 25.71 23.27
c. Contractual manpower charges 138.29 142.11
d. Milk chilling expense 155.16 150.69
e. Repair and maintenance
- others 15.47 5.84
f. Rates and taxes 10.18 9.10
d. Communication expenses 7.19 9.90
h. Distribution, freight and forwarding 558.26 678.28
i. Legal and professional fees 52.41 8.51
i. Payments to auditors (see note below) 2.06 1.74
k. Director sitting fees 2.63 0.34
I. Meeting and training expenses 5.00 24.03
m. Travelling and conveyance 52.78 50.95
n. Printing and stationery 15.10 28.99
0. Loss on embezzlement of funds - 48.11
p. Advertisement and marketing expenses 0.24 1.59
a. Maits incentive 33.05 27.50
r. Al expenses 2.72 2.39
s. Corporate social responsibility (refer note 36) 7.50 4.73
t. Miscellaneous expenses 19.17 24.01
1.125.11 1.260.39
Note:
Payments to the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax)
- Statutory audit fees 1.65 1.44
- Tax audit fees 0.41 0.30
2.06 1.74
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Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
29 Earnina per share
Basic
a. Net profit after tax available for equity share holders 228.92 477.46
b. Number of Equity Shares of Rs.100 each outstanding at the end of 321.507 203.326
vear (Number of shares)
c. Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.) 100.00 100.00
d. Basic earninas per share (a/b) (Rs.) 71.20 234.82
Diluted
The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for Equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect of the share
annlicatinn manev far the resnective nerinde
a. Net profit after tax available for equity share holders 228.92 477.46
b. Weiahted averaae number of eauity shares for Basic EPS 321.507 203.326
Add: Effect of share application money 5.983 13.761
Weiahted averaae number of eauitv shares - for Diluted EPS 327.490 217.087
c. Nominal value per eauitv shares 100.00 100
d. Basic earninas per share - Diluted 69.90 219.94

30

31

32

Commitments and continaencies

a. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and not provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. Nil (Previous year
Rs. Nill Lakhs)

b. The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the Company's operations does not give raise to any commitments for
purchase of aoods and emplovee benefits.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its financial statements. Contingent liabilities Rs. Nil
(Previous vear Rs. Nil).

e. The Company did not have any lona-term contracts includina derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company’s strategic steering committee, examines the Company’s performance on the basis of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of
trading of milk and operates in single geographical segment in India only hence the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 are
not applicable.

Leasina arranaements
Operatina lease

a. The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non cancellable operating leases. Rent amounting to Rs. 25.71 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 23.27
Lakh) has been debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The future minimum lease payments under these operating leases as of 31

March, 2025 are as follows:

As at As at
Operatina lease rentals 31 March. 2025 31 March.2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Due within 1 year 8.78 10.44
Due between 1 to 5 years - 9.74
Above 5 years - -
8.78 20.18
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33 Related parties

A. List of Related Parties:

Kev manaagement personnel
Name

Anita Kumari

Aniu Kewat

Seema Bai

Kavita

Shweta Sharma

Savita Choudhary
Anuradha Meena

Vidhva Bhanwar

Mariappan Ramarathinasamy
Jaswinder Kaur

Reena Kumari

Sanaeeta Kumari Danai
Lalita Bai

Alok Kumar Gupta

Surva Prakash Gupta
Dinesh Chandra Choudhary

. Transactions with the Related Parties

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary

Aniju Kewat
Seema Bai

Kavita

Anita Kumari
Shweta Sharma
Savita Choudhary
Anuradha Meena
Vidhyva Bhanvar
Jaswinder Kaur
Reena Kumari
Sangeeta Kumari Danai
Lalita Bai

Dinesh Chandra Choudhary
Anita Kumari

Anju Kewat

Seema Bai

Kavita

Shweta Sharma

Savita Choudhary
Anuradha Meena
Vidhya Bhanvar
Jaswinder Kaur

Reena Kumari
Sangeeta Kumari Danai
Lalita Bai

Anita Kumari

Shweta Sharma

Savita Choudhary

Aniju Kewat

Vidhya Bhanvar
Anuradha Meena

Lalita Bai

Sangeeta Kumari Danai
Reena Kumari
Jaswinder Kaur

C. Balance outstandina as at vear end

Designation

Chairman & Director

Chairman and Director (upto 20 September 2023)
Director (upto 20 September 2023)
Director (upto 26 September 2024)
Director

Director

Director (w.e.f. 10 Auaust 2023)

Director (w.e.f. 10 Auaust 2023)

Expert Director (upto 13 December 2023)
Director (w.e.f. 16 Julv 2024)

Director (w.e.f. 16 Julv 2024)

Director (w.e.f. 16 Julv 2024)

Director (w.e.f. 16 Julv 2024)

Expert Director (w.e.f. 13 December 2023)
Expert Director (w.e.f. 13 November 2024)
Chief Executive and Executive Director

i. Savita Choudhary
ii. Dinesh Chandra Choudhary

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
Remuneration 11.97 27.20
11.97 27.20
Sittina fees - 0.03
Sittina fees - 0.03
Sittina fees 0.06 0.04
Sitting fees 0.28 0.05
Sittina fees 0.23 0.06
Sitting fees 0.17 0.04
Sittina fees 0.24 0.03
Sittina fees 0.26 0.04
Sitting fees 0.24 -
Sittina fees 0.24 -
Sitting fees 0.24 -
Sittina fees 0.24 -
2.23 0.31
Reimbursement of expenses 0.99 0.75
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 0.05
Reimbursement of expenses - 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses - 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses - 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 0.03
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02 0.03
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 0.01
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 0.02
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02 -
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 -
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 -
Reimbursement of expenses 0.01 -
1.07 0.95
Purchase of milk 2.33 3.97
Purchase of milk 1.71 1.53
Purchase of milk 0.29 0.69
Purchase of milk - 1.06
Purchase of milk 0.85 1.12
Purchase of milk 0.25 0.92
Purchase of milk 1.03 -
Purchase of milk 0.20 -
Purchase of milk 0.73 -
Purchase of milk 0.61 -
8.00 9.28
As at As at
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
- 0.01
0.05 -
0.05 0.01
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34 Emplovee benefits
A. Defined contribution blan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund. Provident Fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund
Contribution is deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company pay predetermined contributions
into the provident fund. The contributions are normally based on ascertain proportion of the employee's salary.

The Combpanv’s contributions towards orovident fund is charaed to the Statement of Profit and Loss comorises

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2025 31 March, 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
a. Contribution towards orovident fund.esi and labour welfare 8.32 8.74

A. Defined-benefits nlan

The Company offers its employees defined-benefit plan in the form of a gratuity scheme (a lump sum amount). Benefits under the defined benefit plan is
based on years of service and the employee's compensation ( immediately before separation). The gratuity scheme covers all regular employees. Acturial
valuation is done based on "Proiected Unit Credit" method. Gains and losses of chanaed acturial assumptions are charaed to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The following tables set out the status of the defined benefit scheme in respect of Gratuity and amount recognised in the financial statements.

Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
i. Chanaes in present value of benefit obliaation
Present value of benefit obliaation at beqinning of the vear 4.75 2.47
Current service cost 1.93 1.96
Interest cost 0.22 0.18
Benefit paid (3.48) -
Actuarial losses/ (qains) 1.19 0.14
Present value of benefit obliaation at end of the vear 4.61 4.75
ii. Amount Recoanized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the vear 4.61 4.75
Net Liability recoanized in Balance Sheet 4.61 4.75
iii. Exnenses Recoanized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service cost 1.93 1.96
Interest cost 0.22 0.18
Net actuarial losses (qains) recoanized in the vear 1.19 0.14
Expenses recoanized in Statement of Profit and Loss 3.34 2.28
iv. Balance Sheet Recoanition
Net liability at the bedinning of the vear 4.75 2.47
Expenses as above 3.34 2.28
Benefit paid (3.48) -
Net liability at the end of the vear 4.61 4.75
v. Net liabilities recoanised in the balance sheet
Short-term provisions 0.01 -
Long-term provisions 4.60 4.75

461 4.75
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35

36

Year ended Year ended
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ Lakh Rs./ Lakh
vi. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.00% p.a 7.22% p.a
Expected Salary Escalations 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
(5% at vounaer aaes and reducina to 1% at older aages accordina to araduated scale)
Mortality Table Used Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

Share application monev pendina allotment

As at 31 March 2025, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 5.98 lakhs (Previous year Rs.13.76 Lakh) towards share application money towards 5983

(Number) (Previous year- 13,761 (Number) ) equity shares of the Company at a premium of Rs. Nil. Subsequently, the Company has allotted the shares on
18 Mav 2025 The C.omnanv has siifficient antharised canital ta caver the allntment of these shares

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend, in every financial year, at least two per cent of the average net profits of
the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its CSR policy.

(a) Contribution to CSR

Year ended Year Ended
31 March. 2025 31 March. 2024
Rs./ lakh Rs./ lakh
Amount required to be spent durina the vear (A) 8.68 473
Shortfall/(Surplus)amount of previous vear (B) (1.18) -
Total (A+B) 7.50 4.73
Amount spent on CSR 7.50 5.91
Shortfall/(Surplus) amount of current vear (C) - (1.18)

(b) Details of CSR expenses incurred towards:
Eradicatina malnutrition and promotina health care 7.50 -
5.91

Swachh Bharat Kosh -

7.50 5.91
(c) Details of CSR expenditure under section 135(5) of the Act in
respect of other than onaoina proiects:
Balance as at the beainnina of the vear - -
Amount required to be spent during the period 7.50 473
Amount deposited in a specified fund of Schedule VIl of the Act with in 6 months - 5.91
Amount spent durina the vear 7.50 -
Balance as at the closina of the vear - (1.18)

(d) The Company has not contributed in the nature of CSR expenditure to related party covered under AS 18, Related party disclosures.

(e) The Company does not have any ongoing proiects as at 31 March 2025.
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37 Disclosure of financial ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at As at Variance % Reason for
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 variance
a. Current ratio Current assets Current liability 2.09 1.88 11%
b. Debt equity ratio Total debt Equity shareholder's fund NA NA -
c. Debt service coveraae ratio Net operating Income Total debt service NA NA -
i. Return on equity ratio Net income Equity shareholder's fund 14.03% 35.18% -60% Note 1
d. Inventorv turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average inventory 97.47 124.04 21%
e. Trade receivables turnover Net sales Average trade 29.14 35.73 -18%
ratio receivables
f. Trade pavables turnover ratio Net purchases Averaqe trade pavables 18.07 23.31 -22%
a. Net cavital turnover ratio Net sales Working capital 13.16 15.32 -14%
h. Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 1.71% 2.99% -43% Note 1
j.  Return on capital employed Earning before interestand Capital employed 11.81% 23.20% -49% Note 1
tax
k. Return on investment Earning on investments Average investments NA NA -
Workina of the ratios
Basis of ratios Year ended Ratio Year ended Ratio
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
a. Current ratio
Current assets 1.951.51 2.09 2.224.43 1.88
Current liability 933.55 1.180.40
b. Debt Eauitv ratio
Total debt (Long term debt+Short rerm debt+Capital lease 0.00 - 0.00 -
obligation)
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 1,631.75 1,357.22
surplus)
c. Debt service coveraae ratio NA NA
d. Return on eauitv ratio
Net operating income (PAT) 228.92 14.03% 477.46 35.18%
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ Reserves and 1,631.75 1,357.22
surplus)
e. Inventorv turnover ratio
Cost of aoods sold 11.311.31 97.47 13.898.32 124.04
Averaae inventorv (openina inventorv+closina inventorv)/2 116.05 112.05
f. Trade receivables turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 13.399.45 29.14 15.993.20 35.73
Average trade receivables [(Opening debtors +Closing 459.81 447.60
debtors) / 2]
a. Trade pavables turnover ratio
Net Purchases (purchases - purchases reutrns) 11.241.70 18.07 13.840.15 23.31
Averaae trade pavables [(openina trade pavables+closina trade pavables)/21 621.97 593.73
h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 13.399.45 13.16 15.993.20 15.32
Working capital = Current assets - Current liablities 1,017.96 1,044.03
i. Net profit ratio
Net profit 228.92 1.71% 477.46 2.99%
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 13.399.45 15.993.20
j- Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 300.07 11.81% 573.12 23.20%
Capital employed = Total assets - Current liabilities 2,539.91 2,470.22
k. Return on investment NA NA

Notes:

1 During the current year, there has been a decrease in profitability resulting in a decrease in the return on capital employed, net profit ratio, and return on equity

ratio.
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Other statutory information

a.

During the current financial year, company has not undertaken any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the year during the financial year ended 31 March, 2025.

There are no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of account earlier and have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the current financial year in the tax assessments under the Income tax act, 1961

During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium) to any other
person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (intermediaries)

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property.

The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

During the year, the Company does not have any working capital limit, hence not required to submit quarterly stock statement with the
banks/financial institutions

The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on the Company.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than property, plant and equipment, intangible assets have a realisation value in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated.

All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non-current as per criteria set out in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of services rendered by the company, its operations and realization, the company has ascertained its operating cycle of less than 12
months. Accordingly 12 months period has been considered for the purpose of Current/ Non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of Rs. 7/- (i.e., 7%) per equity share of Rs. 100 each for the financial year ended 31
March, 2025. The dividend payment is subject to approval of members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the previous year, the Company had identified misappropriation of funds by two employees of the Company through manipulation of
vendor payments on multiple occasions during the year amounting to Rs. 83.81 lakhs. The Company had taken legal action.

During the current year, the Company has further recovered Rs. 5.00 lakhs, which has been credited to other income, thereby aggregating the
total recovery to Rs. 40.70 lakhs. Legal proceedings are ongoing for the recovery of the balance amount of Rs. 43.11 lakhs.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Uialaa Milk Producer Companv Limited

SD/- SD/-

Anita Kumari Shweta Sharma
Director Director

DIN: 09689486 DIN: 09616231
SD/- SD/-

Dinesh Chandra Choudharv Vipul Jain

Director Companv Secretarv
DIN: 09011551 M. No. A44791
Place: Kota

Date:19-08-2025
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